Michelle van Straalen

From: official information

Sent: Friday, 24 July 2020 15:59

To:

Cc: official information

Subject: LGOIMA 20162 - Information relating to building demolitions
Attachments: LGOIMA 20162 - Information relating to building demolition.xlsx
Kia ora

Further to your information request of 29 June 2020 in respect of information relating to building demolitions, | am
now able to provide Hamilton City Council’s response.

You requested:
I would like the physical addresses of all buildings currently scheduled for partial or total demolition, as well as all
buildings where an consent application has been made in regards to the demolition of the building.

Please also include buildings that do not meet the aforementioned criteria, but that which the demolition of is
currently planned by council in the future (e.g buildings set to be demolished for the construction of the new
theatre/performing arts centre in the CBD)

Regarding all properties, please include the following information where available:

scheduled date of demolition or date of demolition applied for
if the building has been deemed dangerous or unsanitary by HCC
if the building is owned or partly owned by Hamilton City Council

Please also explain any relevant caveats that should be kept in mind when analysing this information.
Please provide this information in an accessible, machine-readable spreadsheet format, such as CSV or XLSX.

Our response:

Please find attached a list of Building Consents where demolition has been included within the description of work
or demolition is listed as the Building Nature category in our regulatory system. Those highlighted in red are
applications where Hamilton City Council is listed as the applicant. As there is no requirement for Council to retain
the scheduled dates of demolition as part of the Building Consent we are unable to provide this information. It will
also pay to note the demolition exemption under Schedule 1 of the Building Act 2004 where no Building Consent is
required.

We trust this information is of assistance to you.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any further queries regarding your request.
Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz
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This email and any attachments are strictly confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient please
delete the message and notify the sender. You should not read, copy, use, change, alter, disclose or deal in any manner whatsoever with this
email or its attachments without written authorisation from the originating sender. Hamilton City Council does not accept any liability
whatsoever in connection with this email and any attachments including in connection with computer viruses, data corruption, delay,
interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Unless expressly stated to the contrary the content of this email, or any
attachment, shall not be considered as creating any binding legal obligation upon Hamilton City Council. Any views expressed in this message
are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Hamilton City Council.

From: official information

Sent: Tuesday, 30 June 2020 4:44 PM

To

Cc: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA 20162 - Information relating to building demolitions

Kia ora

| write to acknowledge your information request of 29 June 2020 in respect of information relating to building
demolitions.

Please be advised that your request has been passed on to the relevant team within Council and you will be
informed of the outcome.

The Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 requires that we advise you of our decision on
whether the Council will provide the requested information or not “as soon as reasonably practicable”, no later than
20 working days after the day we received your request. We will respond to you no later than 27 July 2020.

Kind regards,

Michelle van Straalen
Official Information Advisor | Legal Services

DDI: 07 974 0589 | Michelle.vanStraalen@hcc.govt.nz

ﬁ'} Hamiilton City Council

Hamilton City Council | Private Bag 3010 | Hamilton 3240 | www.hamilton.govt.nz
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

From: Hamilton City Council <do.not.reply@hcc.govt.nz>

Sent: Monday, 29 June 2020 11:52 PM

To: official information <officialinformation@hcc.govt.nz>

Subject: HCC Website - Official Information Request ref: HCC-QF-200629-E0631-181G




HCC Website - Official Information Request

Reference: HCC-QF-200629-E0631-181G
Attachment: not attached

vame: I
Email adcress S
Phone number:_

Detailed Description of Request
Tena koutou,
Please release the following information:

| would like the physical addresses of all buildings currently scheduled for partial or total demolition, as well as all
buildings where an consent application has been made in regards to the demolition of the building.

Please also include buildings that do not meet the aforementioned criteria, but that which the demolition of is currently
planned by council in the future (e.g buildings set to be demolished for the construction of the new theatre/performing
arts centre in the CBD)

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

If any part of my request is unclear, please don't hesitate to contact me.

If any of the information that | have requested is unavailable or would be difficult to retrieve, but similar information
might be readily available, | would be happy to discuss altering or refining my request.

Nga mihi,

Organisation: not supplied



Document Number

007.2010.00023719.001
007.2010.00023791.001
007.2010.00023849.001
007.2010.00023920.001
007.2010.00023943.001
007.2010.00023985.001
007.2010.00023986.001
007.2010.00024012.001
007.2010.00023992.001
007.2010.00024031.001
007.2010.00023969.001
007.2010.00024054.001
007.2010.00024275.001
007.2010.00024276.001
007.2010.00024588.001
007.2010.00024555.001
007.2010.00024853.001
007.2010.00024952.001
007.2010.00024976.001
007.2010.00024940.001
007.2010.00025117.001
007.2010.00025221.001
007.2010.00025265.001
007.2010.00025402.001
007.2010.00025443.001
007.2010.00025473.001
007.2010.00025111.001
007.2010.00025545.001
007.2010.00025508.001
007.2011.00025796.001
007.2011.00025757.001
007.2011.00025756.001
007.2011.00025912.001
007.2011.00025913.001
007.2011.00025953.001
007.2011.00025856.001
007.2011.00026164.001
007.2011.00026106.001
007.2011.00026156.001
007.2011.00026420.001
007.2011.00026608.001
007.2011.00026689.001
007.2011.00026761.001
007.2011.00026862.001
007.2011.00026901.001
007.2011.00026902.001
007.2011.00027037.001
007.2011.00026939.001
007.2011.00026996.001

Street_Address

7 Dawson Street

2D North City Road
16 Golden Place

19 Willoughby Street
116 Kay Road

188 Rotokauri Road
104 East Street

45 Galloway Street
88 Killarney Road
191 Clyde Street

32 Greenwood Street
214 Pembroke Street
93 London Street
Anglesea Street

469 Grey Street
Anglesea Street

96 Ulster Street

76 Holland Road

Alexandra St Underground Carpark

1 Sullivan Crescent
4 Ormsby Lane

224 Pembroke Street
74 Te Huia Drive

21 Cook Street

66 Bader Street
124 Grey Street

8 Ohaupo Road

7 Anzac Parade

198 Killarney Road
74 Braid Road

47 Northway Street
6 Bristol Place

69 Sefton Crescent
24 Willis Street

22 Kahikatea Drive
19 Holland Road
122 Silverdale Road
179 Tuhikaramea Road
354 Victoria Street
7 Morrinsville Road
6 Collins Road

7 Peachgrove Road
18A Norman Street
260 Clarkin Road
22 North City Road
29 North City Road
795 Te Rapa Road
438 Hukanui Road
6 Anzac Parade



007.2012.00027221.001
007.2012.00027192.001
007.2012.00027281.001
007.2012.00027288.001
007.2012.00027333.001
007.2012.00027370.001
007.2012.00027467.001
007.2012.00027461.001
007.2012.00027688.001
007.2012.00027698.001
007.2012.00027810.001
007.2012.00027916.001
007.2012.00027781.001
007.2012.00027959.001
007.2012.00028067.001
007.2012.00028067.002
007.2012.00028061.001
007.2012.00028089.001
007.2012.00028168.001
007.2012.00028358.001
007.2012.00028381.001
007.2012.00028500.001
007.2012.00028426.001
007.2012.00028568.002
007.2012.00028436.002
007.2012.00028569.001
007.2012.00028638.001
007.2012.00028566.001
007.2012.00028557.001
007.2012.00028518.001
007.2013.00028661.001
007.2013.00028776.001
007.2013.00028843.001
007.2013.00028720.001
007.2012.00028600.001
007.2013.00028861.001
007.2013.00028938.001
007.2013.00029038.001
007.2012.00027291.001
007.2013.00029228.001
007.2013.00029289.001
007.2013.00029301.001
007.2013.00029180.001
007.2013.00029322.001
007.2013.00029345.001
007.2013.00029532.001
007.2013.00029576.001
007.2013.00029737.001
007.2013.00029753.001
007.2013.00029754.001

917 Heaphy Terrace
103 Alexandra Street
17 Edgar Street

26 Macfarlane Street
37 Lake Domain Drive
13 King Street

15 Kowhai Street

68 Bruce Avenue

183 Pembroke Street
139 Hillcrest Road
Anglesea Street

20A Pearsons Avenue
14 Manchester Place
1 Hill Street

750 Te Rapa Road
750 Te Rapa Road
261 Clarkin Road

39 Te Kowhai Road East
1010 Te Rapa Road
10 Ward Street

182A Tramway Road
Grantham Street

92 Rimu Street

64 Delamare Road
95 Silverdale Road
77 Hukanui Road
435495 Tuhikaramea Road
85 Hillcrest Road

25 Bankwood Road
6 Clifton Road
Anglesea Street

138 Ellis Street

61 York Street

460 Kahikatea Drive
31 Cambridge Road
159 London Street
334 Victoria Street
13 Lyon Street

14 Manchester Place
Anglesea Street

6 Avalon Drive

233 Anglesea Street
150 Killarney Road
16 Holmes Street

93 Bankwood Road
Maahanga Drive

138 Ellis Street

21 Vesty Avenue
1187 Victoria Street
7 Hall Lane



007.2013.00029784.001
007.2013.00030030.001
007.2013.00030099.001
007.2013.00030046.001
007.2013.00030148.001
007.2013.00030049.001
007.2014.00030250.001
007.2014.00030290.001
007.2013.00030049.002
007.2014.00030289.001
007.2014.00030449.001
007.2014.00030469.001
007.2014.00030452.001
007.2014.00030585.001
007.2014.00030662.001
007.2014.00030853.001
007.2013.00030164.001
007.2014.00030712.001
007.2014.00030763.001
007.2014.00031098.001
007.2014.00031137.001
007.2014.00031148.001
007.2014.00031221.001
007.2014.00031248.001
007.2012.00027635.001
007.2014.00031342.001
007.2014.00031422.001
007.2014.00031382.001
007.2014.00031328.001
007.2014.00031552.001
007.2014.00031676.001
007.2014.00031518.001
007.2014.00031596.001
007.2015.00031840.001
007.2015.00032184.001
007.2015.00032255.001
007.2015.00032315.001
007.2015.00032331.001
007.2015.00032134.001
007.2014.00031424.001
007.2015.00032375.001
007.2015.00032698.001
007.2015.00032912.001
007.2015.00032941.001
007.2015.00032955.001
007.2015.00032798.001
007.2015.00032799.001
007.2015.00033181.001
007.2015.00033032.001
007.2015.00033134.001

50 Collingwood Street
28 Pembroke Street
70 Ulster Street

206 Massey Street
72 Ellicott Road

51 Ellis Street

18 Fox Street

6 Collins Road

51 Ellis Street

160 Peachgrove Road
25 Mount View Road
611625 Victoria Street
17 Minchin Crescent
20 Patricia Avenue
142 Lake Crescent
250 Grey Street

152 Bankwood Road
707 Te Rapa Road
334 Cobham Drive

9 Leslie Place

27 Sheffield Street
593 Te Rapa Road

22 Carlyle Avenue
107 Fitzroy Avenue

6 Collins Road

67 Fitzroy Avenue
217 Peacockes Road
6 Sycamore Place

66 Glen Lynne Avenue
289 Kahikatea Drive
290A Te Rapa Road
99 Lake Road

53 Ulster Street

10A Brocas Avenue
124 Nixon Street

24 Puriri Street

256 Sandwich Road
100 Dinsdale Road
97 Maui Street

541 Victoria Street
27 Anson Avenue

2C Brooklyn Road

19 Margaret Place
150 London Street
287 Ulster Street

91 Maeroa Road

2 Murray Street

77 Hukanui Road

183 Pembroke Street
10 Ward Street



007.2015.00033109.001
007.2015.00033214.001
007.2015.00033014.001
007.2015.00033310.001
007.2015.00033370.001
007.2015.00033259.001
007.2016.00033590.001
007.2016.00033690.001
007.2016.00033874.001
007.2016.00033805.001
007.2016.00033904.001
007.2016.00034114.001
007.2016.00034140.001
007.2016.00033963.001
007.2016.00034484.001
007.2016.00034573.001
007.2016.00034707.001
007.2016.00034353.001
007.2016.00034891.001
007.2016.00034936.001
007.2016.00034840.001
007.2016.00035053.001
007.2016.00035055.001
007.2016.00034988.001
007.2017.00035271.001
007.2016.00035053.002
007.2017.00035387.001
007.2016.00035097.001
007.2017.00035388.001
007.2017.00035576.001
007.2017.00035470.001
007.2017.00035706.001
007.2017.00035750.001
007.2017.00035818.001
007.2017.00035976.001
007.2017.00036160.001
007.2017.00036188.001
007.2017.00036366.001
007.2017.00036346.001
007.2017.00036398.001
007.2017.00036551.001
007.2018.00036980.001
007.2017.00036398.002
007.2018.00037443.001
007.2018.00037564.001
007.2018.00037641.001
007.2018.00037344.001
007.2018.00037721.001
007.2018.00037443.002
007.2018.00038250.001

14 Manchester Place
51 Rhys Avenue

996 River Road

3 Makomako Street
110 Avalon Drive
707 Te Rapa Road
94 Bryce Street

206 Ohaupo Road
17 Fox Street

26 Anson Avenue

19 Fox Street

39 Mckee Street

10 Coldwell Place

12 Anson Avenue

13 Masons Avenue
46 Bryce Street

84 Harrowfield Drive
3 Urlich Avenue

23 Coleridge Drive
16 Aurora Terrace
120 Pembroke Street
247 Kahikatea Drive
17 Forsyth Street

47 Clyde Street

33 Hood Street

247 Kahikatea Drive
18 Fox Street

272 Borman Road
16 Parr Street

122 Masters Avenue
50 Colombo Street
10 Valley Terrace
200 Peachgrove Road
6 Rata Street

40 Tattersfield Place
15 Arkle Place

49 Peachgrove Road
25 Tomin Road

4 Union Street

1 Dillicar Street

145 Ward Street

18 Seifert Street

1 Dillicar Street

509563 Tuhikaramea Road

92 Tristram Street
Cobham Drive

182 London Street
707 Te Rapa Road

509563 Tuhikaramea Road

13 Thackeray Street



007.2018.00038446.001
007.2019.00038724.001
007.2019.00039412.001
007.2019.00038907.001
007.2019.00039814.001
007.2019.00040098.001

57 Pine Avenue
33 Bettina Road
77 Hukanui Road
160 Ward Street

1 Clyde Street

170 Victoria Street



Precis

Remove Classroom from Hamilton East School
Demolish Residential Dwelling - DISK 39

Partial Demolition of Dwelling - DISK

Demolition House - not attached to others - DISK 31
Demolish Dwelling - DISK 36

Demolition of Dwelling DISK 39

Demolition of Dwelling

Demolish exising Garage and construct new Garage
Demolition of Dwelling - DISK 36

Demolition Fire Damaged Dwelling - Disk 40
Demolition Factory - DISK

Demolish Buildings

Demolition Office and Administration

WINTEC - Remove H Block & Demolish Foundations
Demolition Retail Outlet - shop hairdresser travel - Disk 42
WINTEC K Block Demolition - DSIK

Demolition of the old Pizza Hutt Restaurant
Demolish Fire Damaged Dwelling - Disk 39

HCC - Demolish Peacewall Garden Place

Demolish Units

Demolish Dwelling

Demolition Office and Administration

Demolition of Dwelling - DISK

Demolish House and Flats - Disk 41

Demolish Dental Building - DISK

Demolish Pizza Hut Building

Removal of Garage - Disk 42

Demolition - DISK

Demolition and New Construction Garage
Demoliton of existing Dwelling

Demolition Silos and Grain Plant Buildings - DISK
Demolition of Grain and Storage Plant - DISK

Demo Fire Damage Garage and New Construction Garage - DISK
Demo Fire Damage Garage and New Construction Garage - DISK
Demolition of Buildings on two sites at Braemar Site
Demolition of Existing Dwelling

Demolition Service Station

Demolition Dwelling

Demolition of Office Fitout - SCANNED

Demolish Dwelling

Demolish 2 Buildings - DISK

Demolition Dwelling and Garage

Demolition Fire Damaged Building

Demolition of Block C Fairfield Primary

Demolish Dwellings and Milking Shed DISK
Demolition Dwelling --DISK

Demolition Batching Tower

Demolition Dwelling

Demolition Supermarket -



Demolition Dwelling

Demolition Commercial Building

Demolition Dwelling

Demolition Garden Shed and Glasshouses

Demolition Upper Floor of Dwelling

Partial Demolition - Party Hire

Mandarin Church - Alterations & Add New Kitchen & Entrance
E Block Alteration New Toilet Block & Dental Clinic Removal
Demolition of Various Buildings - Waikato Hospital

Part Demo Link Buildg btwn F & G /New Environmental Research Institute
Demolition Retail Outlet

Demolition Garage

Demolish Workshop & Strip Out Offices

Demolition Hostel

Demolition Office and Administration

Stage 2 Demolition Concrete Foundations

Demolish 3 classrooms & build 2 new classrooms -Fairfield Intermediate
Demolish and Remove Cement Silos

Demolish Select Homes Office

Demolition of Railways Buildng

Demolition Dwelling

Bridgewater - Office Fitout & Install Sprinklers

Removal of Canopy to existing Building

Stage 2 - Demolition of dwelling

Hillcrest High School - Demolish Two Classrooms R1 & F3
Demolition Boarding House - Rose Cottage

Demolition Religious Building

Removal Retaining Wall and New Construction St John's College
Demolition of Boiler Building at Fairfield College

Dwelling Removal

WINTEC - Demolition L & M Block Classroom Buildings
Demolition Office and Workshop

Removal of existing dwelling

Demolish Carport & attach New Garage

Structural Upgrade of complex and Fitout of Cafe Extension
Demolition McElwains Warehouse Building

Demolish ANZ and Bain Buildings

Demolish Dwelling & Build 6 New Units

Demolition Industrial

Partial Internal Demolition of N Block

Remove Storage Building & Carport

Demolition of Commercial Building

4 x New 2 Bedroom Apartments with attached Garages.
Demolition and New Construction Garage

Demolition & New Construction Bridge - Donny Park Wymer/Perindale Path
Te Awa - Demolition Mezzanine Floor B-02

Demolition Four Buildings

Remove Dwelling Relocate to 4A Southsea Crescent
Demolition 5 Dwellings and Ancillary

Demolition Sales Office



Demolish Buildings and Extend Carpark

Demolish Bishopscourt Building

Demolition of Dwelling Disconnect services leave clear site

Frankton Primary - Demolish Classrooms Build New Classroom Block
Fraser High School - Demolish 10 Classroom Blocks

Demoliton of Existing Building New Single Storey Automotive Workshop
Demolition of Student Accommodation Building

Melville High - Demolish P4 & 4B Block

Amendment -Mirror internal layout & new window to staff room & water
Demolition of Building and Site Landscaping

Melville Intermediate - Demolish 5 Classrooms Build New Decks/Verandah
Demolition of Les Mills Building

Demolish Dwelling & Build New 3 Storey Dwelling att Garage
Demolition Relocate two Classrooms & Construct New Admin Building
Demolish Existing House Construct New 3 Levell Dwelling

Demolish and Remove Church

Bankwood Primary = Demolish Toilet Block and Art Shed - Lapsed
Partial Demolition of Building Rebuild internal Fitout New Offices
Hospice Waikato - Demolition & Build New 3 Storey Office Building
Demolish Exitising Sleepout and Build New Sleepout

Demolition & Build New Administration & Dry Goods Store

Rebuild Fire Damaged Workshops

Demolish Garage Build New Bedrooms & Attached Garage

Demolish Existing Deck/ Conservatory and Build New Deck/ Conservatory
Melville High - Demolish Blocks 2L & P4

Demolish Garage & Build New Detached Garage/Studio/Bathroom
Games Room Addition

Bedooms Ensuite Dining Deck & Pergola Alterations & Additions
Demolish Carport Build New Attached Garage & Games Room

Demolish Amenities Block & Build New Store Lunch & Amenities Block
Demolish Carport & Construct New Garage

Demolition and New Construction of 8x Single Storey Units

Partial Demolition and New Construction Storage Area for Briscoes
Partial Demolition and Alteration to Existing Dwelling

Fire Damage Repair

Demolish Existing Garage & Carport Build New Detached Garage
Demolish Existing Garage Replace with New Versatile Garage

Demo Exist Grge Add New 2 Storey Dwelling with attach Garage Lot 3
Demolition of Storage Units and New Construction of Six Storage Units
Demolition and New Construction of Two Retail Outlets

Replace Existing Garage with New Detached Garage

Demolish to Floor Level & Rebuild Dwelling on existing Foundations
Demolition and New Construction Garage

Stage 1 - Demolition of 3 Storey Office Building

Remove Dwelling & Build Seven New Two Storey Units & Attached Garages
Demolish Current Dwelling & Build New Dwelling Attached Garage
Demolition current Dwelling Add New Dwelling & Ancillary Dwelling
Partial Demolition B Block St Pauls Collegiate

Hilda Ross - Partial Demolition and Structural Strengthening

Demolition of Existing Railway Building



Demolish Office & Workshop Build New Workshop

Addition to existing Dwelling - Two Storey

Demolition of existing Carport and Construction of New Attached Garage
New Garage

Caltex Avalon - Demolish Workshops & Build New Canopy

Demolish Office Building & Build New Hire Centre Showroom & Yard
Partial Demolition of Supermarket

Demolish Dwelling & Build New Dwelling attached Garage
Demolition Existing Garage New Ancillary Unit Attached Garage
Demolish Carport and bedroom add New Bedroom and Ensuite
New Dwelling Standalone Garage & Demolition of Exising Sheds
Construct New Office Attached to Existing Building

New Construction Garage

Demolition Existing Garage & Build New Attached Garage

New Construction Garage ( Non-habitable)

Demolish Commercial Building

New Dwelling Attached Garage

Demolition & New Construction Glenview Medical Centre
Demolition of Old shed and New Construction Garage

Demolition Exising Garage Addition New Garage with 2 Bedrooms
Demolish Second Storey and Build New Second Storey

Demolition Part Building & Construct New Build for New Processing Area
Demolition and New Construction Garage

Demoltion Euphrasie Boarding House

Demolition Retail Building

Remove Fire Rated Walls

Demolish Pseudopanax Redwood and Dining Blocks

Childcare Centre Alterations Playroom and Sleep Room Additions
Demolish Garage and New Construction Garage

Remove Extng Building Build New Community Centre

Demolition of Existing Building & Construct New Community Facilities
Demolition Garage Construct New Garage Workshop

Southwell School - Lower's Block - Demo/construct New Classroom
Demolition and New Unattached Garage

Demolition and New Construction Garage

New Swimming Pool Fence

Demolition 2 Classrooms & Replace with 2 Classrooms by G Block
New Detached Garage

New Sleepout

New Garage Deck & Roof Structure Internal Alterations to Dwelling
Demolition - W Block Wintec

Partial Demolition Alterations Existing Dwelling Outdoor Woodburner
MA - Alterations to foundation design

Partial Demolition of Interior Items of Mormon Temple

Demolition of Existing Duncan and Ebbett Workshop and Showroom
New Timber Pole Retaining Wall - Lapsed

16 x 3 Storey Units with attached Garages - Block 1

Demolition and New Construction of Bakery

Stage 2 Partial Demo of Intl ltems of Morman Temple - Confidential
Internal Demolition of Existing Medical Centre



Demolition and New Construction of Block A - Junior Block
New Dwelling with Attached Garage

Demolition of Library Building

2 Storey Addition to Existing -KMart Building

Demolition of Building Hills Laboratories

New Waikato Regional Theatre



Lodged Date

5/01/2010
26/01/2010
10/02/2010
24/02/2010
26/02/2010

4/03/2010

4/03/2010
10/03/2010

5/03/2010
12/03/2010

2/03/2010
17/03/2010
24/04/2010
26/04/2010
17/06/2010
11/06/2010
11/08/2010
26/08/2010

1/09/2010
25/08/2010
24/09/2010
19/10/2010
28/10/2010
24/11/2010

1/12/2010

8/12/2010
23/09/2010
23/12/2010
16/12/2010
15/03/2011

8/03/2011

8/03/2011
11/04/2011
11/04/2011
19/04/2011
30/03/2011

3/06/2011
19/05/2011
31/05/2011
20/07/2011
26/08/2011
12/09/2011
27/09/2011
18/10/2011
27/10/2011
27/10/2011
23/11/2011

6/11/2011
16/11/2011

Granted Date

22/01/2010
2/02/2010
12/02/2010
2/03/2010
3/03/2010
5/03/2010
5/03/2010
11/03/2010
12/03/2010
12/03/2010
26/03/2010
31/03/2010
13/05/2010
14/06/2010
24/06/2010
8/07/2010
11/08/2010
30/08/2010
2/09/2010
23/09/2010
4/10/2010
21/10/2010
4/11/2010
29/11/2010
2/12/2010
10/12/2010
15/12/2010
20/01/2011
26/01/2011
17/03/2011
11/04/2011
13/04/2011
3/05/2011
6/05/2011
10/05/2011
13/05/2011
17/06/2011
29/06/2011
1/07/2011
15/08/2011
9/09/2011
26/09/2011
10/10/2011
14/11/2011
18/11/2011
18/11/2011
29/11/2011
1/12/2011
21/12/2011



23/01/2012
16/01/2012
10/02/2012
12/02/2012
24/02/2012
29/02/2012
15/03/2012
14/03/2012
21/05/2012
22/05/2012
19/06/2012

4/07/2012
11/06/2012
16/07/2012
15/08/2012
31/08/2012
14/08/2012
20/08/2012

4/09/2012
19/10/2012
25/10/2012
27/11/2012

7/11/2012

8/12/2012
16/04/2013
10/12/2012
21/12/2012

7/12/2012

5/12/2012
29/11/2012
11/01/2013
18/02/2013

6/03/2013
31/01/2013
18/12/2012
12/03/2013
25/03/2013
16/04/2013
13/02/2012
29/05/2013
14/06/2013
17/06/2013
20/05/2013
20/06/2013
26/06/2013

7/08/2013
15/08/2013
19/09/2013
24/09/2013
24/09/2013

15/02/2012
16/02/2012

1/03/2012

5/03/2012

6/03/2012
22/03/2012

2/05/2012
19/05/2012
14/06/2012
29/06/2012
30/06/2012
13/07/2012
16/07/2012
30/07/2012
17/08/2012

6/09/2012
12/09/2012
17/09/2012
25/09/2012
13/11/2012
19/11/2012

6/12/2012

7/12/2012
11/12/2012
12/12/2012
20/12/2012
16/01/2013
21/01/2013
22/01/2013
23/01/2013
15/02/2013

6/03/2013

8/03/2013
11/03/2013
18/03/2013
11/04/2013
12/04/2013
21/05/2013
18/06/2013
24/06/2013
28/06/2013

8/07/2013
16/07/2013
16/07/2013
22/07/2013

9/09/2013
10/09/2013
19/09/2013
25/09/2013
10/10/2013



30/09/2013
19/11/2013
28/11/2013
21/11/2013

9/12/2013
21/11/2013
17/01/2014
31/01/2014
19/02/2014
30/01/2014
12/03/2014
17/03/2014
12/03/2014
10/04/2014
29/04/2014
11/06/2014
11/12/2013
13/05/2014
21/05/2014
11/08/2014
18/08/2014
25/08/2014

8/09/2014
10/09/2014

7/05/2012

6/10/2014
24/10/2014
13/10/2014

2/10/2014
24/11/2014
19/12/2014
19/11/2014

2/12/2014
18/02/2015

8/05/2015
15/05/2015
28/05/2015
28/05/2015
29/04/2015
30/10/2014
10/06/2015
12/08/2015
23/09/2015
29/09/2015
30/09/2015

1/09/2015

1/09/2015

5/11/2015
16/10/2015

3/11/2015

30/10/2013
11/12/2013
13/12/2013
14/12/2013
19/12/2013
28/01/2014
10/02/2014
25/02/2014

7/03/2014
19/03/2014
29/03/2014
11/04/2014
28/04/2014
26/05/2014
29/05/2014
26/06/2014

2/07/2014

2/07/2014
16/07/2014

8/09/2014
26/09/2014
27/09/2014
29/09/2014

1/10/2014

9/10/2014
28/10/2014
12/11/2014
12/11/2014
21/11/2014
19/12/2014
28/01/2015

2/02/2015
11/02/2015
31/03/2015
27/05/2015
18/06/2015
23/06/2015
23/06/2015
24/06/2015
29/06/2015
24/08/2015
15/09/2015
21/10/2015
29/10/2015
29/10/2015
30/10/2015
30/10/2015
26/11/2015
26/11/2015
30/11/2015



29/10/2015
17/11/2015
14/10/2015
30/11/2015
10/12/2015
20/11/2015
18/02/2016
14/03/2016
12/04/2016

4/04/2016
18/04/2016

2/06/2016

8/06/2016

2/05/2016

8/08/2016
23/08/2016
13/09/2016
15/07/2016
20/10/2016
24/10/2016
10/10/2016
24/11/2016
23/11/2016

8/11/2016
18/01/2017
13/01/2017
17/02/2017
30/11/2016
16/02/2017
17/03/2017
28/02/2017

6/04/2017
21/04/2017

5/05/2017
12/06/2017
25/07/2017
31/07/2017

7/09/2017
31/08/2017
11/09/2017
18/10/2017

5/02/2018

5/04/2018

4/05/2018
22/05/2018
29/05/2018
13/04/2018
22/06/2018
16/07/2018

9/10/2018

4/12/2015
10/12/2015
14/12/2015
22/12/2015
28/01/2016
18/02/2016

8/04/2016

2/05/2016

5/05/2016

7/05/2016
13/05/2016
13/07/2016
13/07/2016
16/08/2016
31/08/2016
21/09/2016
10/10/2016
10/10/2016
21/11/2016

1/12/2016

7/12/2016

9/12/2016
14/12/2016
14/12/2016
13/02/2017
15/02/2017
10/03/2017
22/03/2017
31/03/2017

1/05/2017

4/05/2017

4/05/2017
23/05/2017

1/06/2017

6/07/2017

9/08/2017
17/08/2017
26/09/2017

8/11/2017
22/11/2017
19/12/2017
23/04/2018
30/05/2018
31/05/2018
20/06/2018
26/06/2018

9/07/2018
18/07/2018
14/08/2018
31/10/2018



12/11/2018
22/01/2019
28/05/2019
5/03/2019
11/09/2019
5/11/2019

13/12/2018
13/05/2019
24/06/2019
20/08/2019

7/10/2019
28/06/2020
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